
From: Claydon, Brian [bclaydon@wrf.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 2:41 PM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Subject: E860485 Modification Application Amendment/File No. SES-AMD-20051222-
01785/Central NY News, Inc. 
  
  Eleanor- 
  
        Per our conversation, please make the following changes to the referenced pending 
application amendment: 
  
1)  Schedule B, E2. - contact name should be Stan Manson 
  
2)  Schedule B, E6. - phone number should be 585-321-2247 
  
  
    Finally, please list this firm as the contact in IBFS: 
  
                                                                        Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP 
                                                                        1776 K Street, N.W. 
                                                                        Washington, DC 20006   
  
  
Thank you for your assistance. 
     
  
  
             
  
  
NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP may constitute an attorney-client 
communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If 
you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any 
attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email or by calling our Administrative Office at 202.719.7201. Thank You.  

  

 


